August 20, 2024

Sharon Svitek, Environmental Program Manager
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest Regional Office

Bureau of Waste Management

400 Waterfront Drive

Pittsburgh, PA 15222-4745

Subject:  Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill, LLC.
Response to PADEP Approval Letter Dated July 26, 2024
Belle Vernon, Westmoreland County, Pennsylvania
Solid Waste Permit No. 100277
APS No. 1093886; Authorization No. 144209
Design Solutions Project No. 2023-118

Civil Design Solutions, Inc. (Design Solutions) is requesting an extension to respond to
Permit Condition No. 4 identified in the PADEP Permit Renewal Approval Letter dated
July 26, 2024 for Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill located in Belle Vernon, Westmoreland
County, Pennsylvania. A 45-day extension is being requested as the facility is working
diligently with Westmoreland County and other counties to confirm current agreements and
receive copies for submittal of an updated Form 46 to the PADEP. Once copies of the
agreements are received, an updated Form 46 will be prepared and resubmitted to the
PADEP. This 45-day extension request results in the submission of this information on or
before October 9, 2024.

If you have any additional questions or need any additional information, please do not
hesitate to contact Mr. Mike Zucatti of Sanitary Landfill, at (717) 448-5613 or our office at
(412) 299-2700.

Sincerely,
Civil Design Solutions, Inc.

Kyle A. Fitzroy David W. Murray, P.E.
Staff Consultant, Ext. 152 Principal Engineer, Ext. 151
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